From: revs@enfield.gov.uk [mailto:revs@enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 12 February 2015 10:44

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Council Tax Account <55508596> Protect - Private and Confidential

Dear Mr Cordell

Council Tax Account: 55508596

Property address: 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ

Thank you for your email sent 10th February 2015.

As requested the Housing Benefit/Council Tax Support Team have reviewed your

Council Tax Support and have confirmed that your claim has been assessed
correctly.

This means that you are liable to pay the 19.5% shortfall based on your
financial/personal circumstances.

For further information on how your Housing Benefit & Council Tax Support
has

been worked out please contact them direct on 0208-379-3798, quoting the
claim

reference number: 1623514.

Please Note: The outstanding council tax for the above address has been

passed to

Equita Enforcement Agency and I must advise you to contact them immediately
regarding payment.

Yours sincerely

Mr Dunwell
Council Tax Officer

For Council Tax Discounts and Exemptions, Setting up a Direct Debit,
Reporting Changes, go to www.enfield.gov.uk/counciltaxonline or visit the
My

Enfield page to register for an Account, giving you access to information

and

services 24 hours per day. Or pay online Customer Council Tax tel: (+44) 020

8379 1000.
Local Council Tax Consultation for 2015/16 is now open to 28/11/2014. The



